
 
 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
SELECTBOARD 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2023 AT 6:30PM 

MARTIN MEMORIAL HALL 
5259 US ROUTE 5, ASCUTNEY,  VT 05030 

 
ZOOM MEETING AVAILABLE 

CLICK THE MOUNTAIN ON WEBSITE HOMEPAGE OR 
PHONE NUMBER: (929) 205 - 6099 | MEETING ID: 542-595-4364 |                                   

NO PARTICIPANT ID: PRESS # MEETING PASSCODE: 8021 

 
 

PHONE 
(802) 674-2626 

 
FAX 

(802) 674-2117 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Agenda Review 
4. Comments from SB, TM, and Citizens on Topics not on the Agenda 
5. Review Minutes from Previous Meeting: 8/21/2023 
6. Accept Paul Tillmans Planning Commission Resignation 
7. Vote to Transfer $10,000 to Police Cruiser Reserves 
8. ARPA Discussion 
9. Martin Memorial Hall Generator Discussion 
10. Solid Waste Fee Assessment Policy Discussion 
11. Town Manager Update 
12. Appointments 

a. Budget Committee (5 Vacancies) 
b. Conservation Commission (1 Vacancy) 

i. Anna Vogell 
c. Energy Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 
d. Green Up Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 
e. Lister (2 Vacancies) 
f. Mount Ascutney Regional Commission 

i. Gary Graham 
g. Parks and Recreation (1 Vacancy) 
h. Planning Commission (1 Vacancy) 
i. Selectboard (1 Vacancy) 
j. Veterans Memorial Committee (2 Vacancies) 
k. Village Wastewater Committee (3 Vacancies) 

i. Ann Marie Christensen 
ii. John Arrison 

l. Zoning Board of Adjustment (2 Vacancies) 
13. Approve Warrant 
14. Any other business 
15. Executive Session 313 Personnel  
16. Adjourn 

 

 

 



Select Board 
Martin Memorial Hall 

5259 Route 5, Ascutney VT 
Monday, August 21, 2023 

6:30 PM 
REGULAR MEETING 

Draft Minutes 
 
 

Select Board Members Present: Michael Todd, David Fuller, Paul Tillman, Kelly 
O’Brien, Wendy Smith (remote) 
 
Select Board Members Absent:  
 
Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager 
 
Others Present: 
Olivia Savage Darrin Spaulding   
Joseph Bublat (remote) Ryan Gumbart (remote)  
Lee Pudvah Beth Humton  
Crystal Pudvah Tilar Amidon  
Shyler Pudvah   

 
1 Call to Order 

Mr. Todd called the meeting to order at 6:31pm. 
 

2 Pledge of Allegiance 
Mr. Tillman led the pledge of allegiance.  
 

3 Agenda Review  
No changes.  
 

4 Comments from SB, TM, and Citizens on Topics not on the Agenda 
Ms. Humton stated that she sent a letter regarding the Bottle Redemption 
Fund and that there is still a sign saying that monies go to a charitable 
organizations so she would like for the Select Board to reconsider their vote. 
The Town Manager stated that he had been made aware that the majority of 
the Park and Recreation Commission is also a part of the Garden Club, 
therefore, it would be a conflict of interest for funding to come from Parks and 
Recreation. The Select Board concluded that this topic should be a future 
agenda meeting. 
 



Mr. Tillman read his letter of resignation. His last day serving the Town of 
Weathersfield is the next Planning Commission Meeting on Monday, August 
28th, 2023. The Select Board stated that a Notice of Vacancy would be put out.  

 
 

5 Review Minutes from Previous Meeting: 8/7/23 
Additions/corrections/deletions: 
a. None. 
Motion: To approve the 8/7/23 minutes. 
Made by: Mr. Tillman  Second: Ms. O’Brien 
Vote: All in Favor   

 
6 Public Hearing: Zoning Bylaws – Use Tables & Definitions 

The purpose was to clean up definitions of the changes already made and to 
reorganizes things that are out of place, and thus, this was only housekeeping 
of the document. The Select Board had held off on a decision at the last 
meeting to see if there was any public feedback on the matter. The Land Use 
Administrator and the Town Manager stated that they had not received any 
feedback from the public. The Select Board discussed procedure and Mr. 
Todd read aloud the Routine Adoption.  

 
Motion: To adopt the amendments to Article 2 and Article 7 of the Zoning 
Bylaws.  
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Mr. Tillman 
Vote: All in Favor   

 
7 FY23 Year-End Reserve Transfer 

The Town Treasure wrote a letter to the Select Board stating that it was the 
time of year to balance out a series of transfers between the General Fund and 
various town Reserve Funds at the end of FY23. There was an attached 
spreadsheet summarizing the transfers that need to be done and that for this 
year, the net result is $513.65 being transferred out of the Reserve Funds and 

https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/24/117/04442#:%7E:text=(1)%20A%20bylaw%2C%20bylaw,bylaw%20repeal%20is%20warned%20for


into the General Fund. The ARN transfer and the Unspecified Reserve transfer 
are really the only “discretionary” transfers. The others are “must do” based 
on how the Town currently account for reserve fund revenues by including 
them in the general fund budget. 

 
 
Motion: To transfer out of the Reserve Funds and into the General Fund, 
whether negative or positive, as of 8/21/23, as followed: Vault fee -$1,908.45, 
Municipal Records $2,244.00, Land & Vital Records $-778.00, Parks & 
Recreation $1,195.12, Ade to Residents in Need -$1,615.32, and Rabies 
$349.00, for a Net Total of -$513.65.  
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Mr. Tillman 
Vote: All in Favor 

 
8 Board of Listers: Errors & Omissions to Grand List 

 
 



Motion: To accept the August 8th Errors & Omissions to the Grand List from 
the Board of Listers.   
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Ms. O’Brien 
Vote: All in Favor   

 
9 AVFD Hose Replacement  

On Monday, August 14, 2023, Industrial Analysts conducted Ascutney Fire’s 
annual hose testing. The test involves hooking the hose onto their pump 
system, and they boost the pressure up to 400lbs, which is required by NFPA 
to determine whether a hose fails. A hose fails the test when there is water 
coming out of any section of the hose or the hose pulls away from the 
coupling fitting itself. 
 
It was found 21 pieces of fire hose at Ascutney Fire Department failed the 
test, and since this was all tested last year too, the damage to the hose 
occurred over the past 12 months. Bubbles were found in the hose, and water 
was squirting out in the middle of the hose, and some lengths were broken 
apart, and others peeled away from the fittings themselves.  
 
Of the 21 pieces of hose that failed, 11 pieces are lines that go into buildings 
with firefighters. The 3” hose and 1” & 3⁄4 hose are all 50ft long, and the 4” 
hose are 100ft pieces of hose, which are the supply lines. 1 ladder failed the 
test, and this ladder is a non-issue because it’s on the truck that is being 
replaced and selling. The buyer will be notified that the ladder failed the test. 

 
Motion: To take $15,175 from ARPA funds to pay for fire hoses for 
Ascutney Fire Department.  
Made by: Ms. O’ Brien Second: Mr. Fuller  
Vote: All in favor 

 
10 Sale of Ascutney Fire Engine 1 

Engine 1 was advertised to sell for $25,999 in April 2023. In May, the price 
was reduced to $19,999. The Town has not received any interest from the 
advertised seller. Two (2) weeks ago, a Deputy Chief from Fairlee Vermont 
stopped by the Ascutney Fire Station to pick up foam, and asked Chief 
Spaulding if he was aware of any Fire Trucks for sale in the area. Chief 
Spaulding showed him Engine 1, and they came down on Sunday, drove it, 
pumped with it, and offered $8,000 for it. The Fire Department in Fairlee 
voted in favor of purchasing this truck for $8,000. 
 
The Select Board discussed the value of the truck to the other fire department, 
how the Town should not to hold on to items not being used, and that while 
the low number is disappointing, the value will only continue to go down as 
time goes by.   



 
Motion: To sell the 1995 (chassis)/1996 (body) Engine 1 to West Fairlee 
Vermont Fire Department for $8,000 as is and fund to be added to the Fire 
Truck wheel fund.  
Made by: Mr. Tillman Second: Mr. Fuller  
Vote: All in favor 

 
11 Town Manager Update 

a. Projects 
The Town Garage Roof Replacement project is completed. The Town 
Manger signed an amendment to the West Weathersfield Fire Department 
Roof Replacement Contract to extend the completion date to September 
30, 2023. The weather has not been cooperating this summer, so an 
extended completion date was required. The materials for the project have 
been purchased, and the interior ceiling work coordinated. 
 
Indus has been notified that they were awarded the crack sealing project. 
They anticipate completion in September. BlakTop paving has been 
notified that they were awarded the paving projects on Sunset Blvd., 
Cherry Lane., Thrasher Road. The project is scheduled to begin during the 
first week of September. Renaud Bros has been notified that they were 
awarded the Upper Falls Covered Bridge project. This project will be 
completed no later than 10/31/2023.  
 
The Town is in the process of releasing an RFQ for engineering services 
for Martin Memorial Hall Drainage and will began efforts to relocate the 
generator adjacent to the Shed in the back of the MMH parking lot. 
Brookfield service will soon provide an estimate. Once The Town 
Manager has a reasonable estimate, he will coordinate with an excavator 
to determine the cost of digging the trench for the electrical alongside the 
dirt portion of the parking lot. 
 

b. Select Board Meeting on September 4, 2023 
The Selectboard meeting on Monday, September 4th needs to be moved to 
Tuesday, September 5th. September 4th is Labor Day. 
 
Motion: To move the Monday, September 4th Select Board meeting to 
Tuesday, Sepetember 5th.  
Made by: Mr. Tillman Second: Mr. Fuller  
Vote: All in favor 

 
c. Storm Damage/ FEMA Funding 

The Town completed the RPA (Request for Public Assistance) through 
FEMA on 8/14. Following an assessment, the damage the Town has 



proposed to FEMA is approximately 1.2 million. The next step is the 
Exploratory Call, which is scheduled for Monday, 8/21/23 at 1:30pm. 
 
Mr. Fuller stated that help for farms has been a disaster and that the 
federal government doesn’t have any more money. With the disasters 
happening in other states, he is unsure if Vermont will receive the help it 
needs.  
 

d. Reappraisal Update 
The Town Manager distributed a Notice of Award to NEMC to do the 
Town Reappraisal. NEMC plan to hold a kickoff meeting in November 
and anticipate beginning the process in May/June 2024. 
 

e. Assessor Services Update 
NEMRC currently provides Assessor services to Weathersfield. Since 
NEMC will be doing our reappraisal, NEMRC has decided that they no 
longer with to provide Assessor Services to Weathersfield. According to 
NEMRC, “there is an ongoing overlap between assessment services and 
completing a reappraisal; these are not mutually exclusive activities. No 
company completing a reappraisal wants their competition watching how 
they complete a reappraisal. The company doing assessment services does 
not want to ever defend the work of a different company.” 
 
NEMRC has agreed to continue to provide Assessor Services until the 
2024 Grand List is lodged, after that, they will be voiding the Town’s 
agreement with them. The Town Manger asked NEMC if they can provide 
these services, and they stated they probably will not have the time, but 
they are willing to discuss it during the kickoff meeting. Many 
surrounding towns are in the same situation, and the Towns plan to have 
discussions collectively on whether they can hire an Assessor and add that 
position to the Shared Services agreement.  
 

f. Highway #95 Conclusion 
The findings and decision document has been completed and the order of 
discontinuance has been filed with the Town Clerk. The Order has also 
been sent to the requestor, all persons that attended the hearing, and 
abutters.  
 

g. Village Wastewater Committee 
The Village Wastewater Committee has been advertised on this agenda to 
appoint three (3) members. This committee will work with Otter Creek 
Engineering as they develop the Wastewater Feasibility Study. For anyone 
interesting in joining this committee, please contact the Town Manager at 
townmanager@weathersfield.org. 

mailto:townmanager@weathersfield.org


The Select Board would like more understanding of the scope of services 
and for that to be put on the next agenda. The Town Manger will give 
more detail at the next Select Board meeting.  

 
12 ARPA Discussion 

The Town Manager would like to request some funding to improve virtual 
meetings up to $5,000. Additionally, the Town needs to determine what the 
plan is for the remainder of the work for the Generator. The Town has a grant 
that it would like to close out, but there’s still $650 available for hooking up 
the generator to the propane. The Town originally budgeted $28,121.5 from 
ARPA for the generator project and has expended $28,164, and the generator 
has been installed on a concrete pad. The Town currently has $14,103.25 
remaining in the ARPA fund for the propane hookup, and $650 remaining in 
the grant from VEM ($14,753.25 total).   

 
The Select Board began prioritizing the ARPA list. Mr. Fuller pointed out that 
for the Hoisington Field Project, that there may be an engineering documents 
that already exist and added that he has concerns that some of the trees there 
may have been dedicated to children who have passed away.  
 
Mr. Tillman stated that mapping scenic views should be at the bottom of the 
list for ARPA funds as there are probably grants available for it. Mr. Todd 
pointed out that digitation of Town Clerk can be funded through the reserve 



account. The Select Board agreed that the Town signs are not a priority given 
some of the other items on the list.  
 
The Select Board pointed out the issue with the fire hoses at Ascutney Fire 
Department that just happened and agreed that having money on hand for 
unexpected expenses and emergencies, between $50,000 and $100,000, would 
be a good goal.  The Town Manager will compile a prioritization list of these 
items to present to the Select Board.  
 

13 Appointments 
The vacancies are as followed:  

a. Budget Committee (5 Vacancies) 
b. Conservation Commission (2 Vacancies) 

i. Marina Garland 
c. Energy Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 
d. Green Up Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 
e. Lister (1 Vacancy) 
f. Parks and Recreation (1 Vacancy) 
g. Trusties of Public Funds (1 Vacancy) 
 i. David Ainley 
h. Veterans Memorial Committee (2 Vacancies) 
i. Village Wastewater Committee (3 Vacancies) 
h. Zoning Board of Adjustment (2 Vacancies) 
 
Motion: To appoint Marina Garland to the Conservation Commission and 
David Ainley to the Trusties of Public Funds.   
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Ms. O’Brien 
Vote: All in favor 
 

Mr. Tillman stated that it would be good to know for the future which committees 
and/or Boards individuals have to be a resident of the Town to participate in.   
 
 

14 Approve Warrant 
To approve the warrants for 8/21/2023 as followed: 
 
General Funds 
Operating Expenses: $36,393.56 
Payroll: $15,919.02 
 
Highway Fund 
Operating Expenses: $597.11 
Payroll: $9,166.71 
 

Solid Waste Management Fund 
Operating Expenses: $768.18 
Payroll: $1,752.95 
 
Library 
Operating Expenses: $0 
Payroll: $2,391.97 
 



Reserves: $143.92 
ARPA: $68,784.10 
 

Grand Totals: 
Operating Expenses:$106,686.87 
Payroll: $29,230.65

Made by: Mr. Tillman  Second: Mr. Fuller 
Vote: All in favor 

 
15 Any Other Business 

The Select Board briefly discussed selling the old police cruiser. The Town 
Manager will get an opinion on if it worth selling or sending it to auction.  

 
16 Adjourn 

Motion: To adjourn the meeting. 
Made by: Ms. O’Brien Second: Mr. Tillman 
Vote: All in favor 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:21pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Nichole Gagnon 
 

 
 
 
 
 

WEATHERSFIELD SELECT BOARD 
 

 
 
 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Michael Todd, Chairperson 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Wendy Smith, Selector 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Kelly O’Brien, Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Paul Tillman, Vice-Chairperson 
 
 
_____________________________ 
David Fuller, Selector



 



Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 

TEL. (802) 674-2626 
Weathersfieldvt.org 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTBOARD/         

TOWN MANAGER 

5259 US ROUTE 5 
ASCUTNEY, VERMONT 05030 

 

 

August 30, 2023 

 
 
 
 

Susanne Terrill 
Human Resources 

 
Olivia Savage 
Principal Clerk 

 

 RE: Transfer $10,000 from PD Budget to Police Cruiser Reserves   
 
 
Dear Board Members,  
 
We received the SIU grant this year for $60,000. This offsets our Special Investigators salary, 
allowing us to transfer $10,000 to Police Cruiser Reserves.  
 
 
Motion: to transfer $10,000 from the FY24 Police Department Budget to Police Cruiser 
Reserves.  
 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 
Town of Weathersfield 
5259 US Route 5, PO BOX 550, Ascutney, VT 
E. Townmanager@weathersfield.org 
P. (802) 674-2626 F. (802) 674-2117 
www.weathersfieldvt.org 
 



Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 

TEL. (802) 674-2626 
Weathersfieldvt.org 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTBOARD/         

TOWN MANAGER 

5259 US ROUTE 5 
ASCUTNEY, VERMONT 05030 

 

 

August 30, 2023 

 
 
 
 

Susanne Terrill 
Human Resources 

 
Olivia Savage 
Principal Clerk 

 

RE: ARPA Fund Proposal   
 
Dear Board Members,  
 
               During our last meeting on August 21st, the board asked me to review the expenses 
proposed by residents & board members during our Public Input meetings, prioritize them, and 
propose expenditures of $200,000 leaving $100,000+ remaining for future allocation. Based on 
the information each of you provided & further review in my office, I have prioritized the 
expenses and excluded certain expense requests for future consideration. Many of the proposed 
expenses are rough estimates. If the board agrees with the prioritization & the expenses, I will 
refine the estimates and come back to the board during our meeting on 9/18 with a confirmed list 
of projects to vote on.  
 
This first chart is a list of the expenses we funded to date using ARPA funding.  

 

 
 

Approved Expenses Expense % of ARPA
Small Business Grants 12,000                   1%

COVID (Supp, Test, Clean) 4,344                      1%
Firefighting Gear 14,230                   2%

Fire Dept. Wash Extractor 5,929                      1%
Fire Dept. Hose 15,175                   2%

Building Assessments 5,828                      1%
Police Cruiser 45,724                   6%

Late Filing Fee Waiver 13,818                   2%
MMH Roof Replacement 51,000                   6%

WWFD Roof Replacement 72,600                   9%
Town Garage Roof Replacement 131,918                 16%

Water District Subgrant 75,000                   9%
Food Shelf Refrigerator 9,290                      1%
MMH Basement Project 13,311                   2%

MMH Generator 28,164                   3%

Total 498,331                55.85%



This second chart shows the proposed expenses ranked by priority. This proposal will expend an 
estimated $200,000 in ARPA funds.  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
We received $818,054 in ARPA funds. We’ve expended $498,331 to date on the expenses 
outlined on page 1. We have a remaining balance of $319,723. Please note, this amount is lower 
than what we calculated during the meeting on 8/21. We received a bill from Alva Waste for 
$2,888.91 to dispose of the C & D from the Town Garage Roof project. In the RFP and the 
Contract for the roof replacement project, we committed to providing a dumpster for the roofing 
projects. At the time we were unaware of how much it would cost to dispose of, so this is an 
expense we chose to circle back around on after project completion. This $2,888.91 was expensed 
to the Town Garage Roof Project, as shown on page 1.  
 
There are additional proposed expenses that were distributed to you in prior Selectboard 
meetings. The board asked that we look into grants for the Mapping of Scenic Views, and that the 
Town Clerk utilize her reserve accounts for the digitization project. The Town Clerk did note that 
the project she is proposing is to digitize Town Proceedings, and that the money in her reserve 
account is earmarked for other projects. Posts for Veterans Park, Martin Memorial Hall paving, 
Fire Department Stipends, and Town Welcome signs were also removed from the chart above and 
transferred to Table 3 on the following page.  
 
 
 
 

Proposed Expenses Expense % of ARPA
MMH Drainage Engineering 5,000.00$              1%

MMH Drainage Project 15,000.00$           2%
MMH Security System 7,500.00$              1%

Virtual Meeting Improvements 5,000.00$              1%
MMH Electrical Improvements 35,000.00$           4%

Town Garage Generator 45,000.00$           6%
1879 SH Generator 12,000.00$           1%

Town Office Redesign 30,000.00$           4%
Tree Maintenance 15,000.00$           2%

Hoisington Field Master Plan 10,000.00$           1%
Updated Hoisington Field Surveying 8,000.00$              1%

Trail Improvements 10,000.00$           1%
Gardening Club Allocation 2,500.00$              0%

Total 200,000$              24.45%

Starting Balance 818,054$              
Expended to date 498,331$              

Remaining Balance 319,723$              
Proposed Expenditures 200,000$              

Balance if Proposed Expenses are funded 119,723$              



  

 
 
We can either seek grants or future budget allocations for these proposed expenses. We do have 
reserve accounts and there might be grant opportunities that some of these expenses may be 
eligible to apply for. If the proposed expenses on page 2 are approved, there is still $119,723 
remaining the board could allocate to any of these expenses.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 
Town of Weathersfield 
5259 US Route 5, PO BOX 550, Ascutney, VT 
E. Townmanager@weathersfield.org 
P. (802) 674-2626 F. (802) 674-2117 
www.weathersfieldvt.org 
 

Posts - Veterans Park 30,000.00$           25%
Mapping - Scenic Views 15,000.00$           13%

MMH Paving 28,000.00$           23%
FD Training Stipends 20,000.00$           17%
Town Welcome Signs 43,200.00$           36%

Digitization of Town Proceedings 25,000.00$           21%
Total 161,200.00$        134.64%

Proposed Expenses not Included in Request for Funding to Carryover for future 
consideration OR other funding opportunities (including grants)



Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 

TEL. (802) 674-2626 
Weathersfieldvt.org 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTBOARD/         

TOWN MANAGER 

5259 US ROUTE 5 
ASCUTNEY, VERMONT 05030 

 

 

August 31, 2023 

 
 
 
 

Susanne Terrill 
Human Resources 

 
Olivia Savage 
Principal Clerk 

 

 RE: Martin Memorial Hall Generator   
 
Dear Board Members,  
 
Background 
 
The generator has been installed adjacent to the MMH building. We received a grant from VEM, which 
shared the cost of the generator 50/50. The total cost of the generator was $28,164. We received a grant 
from VEM for $14,082. We currently have the full $28,164 allocated from ARPA for this generator 
project. There is currently $14,082 remaining in ARPA funds following the completion of the work.  
 
Relocating the generator adjacent to the shed 
 
The board requested that we revisit the generator location and determine the cost for relocating it adjacent 
to the shed. In order to do that, we needed to close out our VEM grant. The VEM grant was closed, and a 
discussion took place with Brookfield Service. Moving the generator to the right of the shed would be a 
sufficient location. Brookfield Service will relocate the generator, install schedule 80’ conduit, complete 
unwiring and rewiring of the generator system, complete generator mechanical installation, and any 
required VT electrical permit and state inspection. The warranty would be reworked to include the 
installation location. The total cost to do this is $6,643.  
 
There will be additional costs to complete the generator project, including the trenching, which will be 
located alongside the pavement on the gravel portion of the parking lot. We will also need to purchase a 
500-gallon propane tank. Brookfield Service strongly recommends a 1,000-gallon propane tank, but they 
stated if the tank is buried then a 500-gallon propane tank should be sufficient.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 
Town of Weathersfield 
5259 US Route 5, PO BOX 550, Ascutney, VT 
E. Townmanager@weathersfield.org 
P. (802) 674-2626 F. (802) 674-2117 
www.weathersfieldvt.org 



Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 

TEL. (802) 674-2626 
Weathersfieldvt.org 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTBOARD/         

TOWN MANAGER 

5259 US ROUTE 5 
ASCUTNEY, VERMONT 05030 

 

 

September 1, 2023 

 
 
 
 

Susanne Terrill 
Human Resources 

 
Olivia Savage 
Principal Clerk 

 

 RE: Solid Waste Fee Assessment Policy   
 
 
Dear Board Members,  
 
 
There has been a request to review the Solid Waste Fee Assessment Policy. The policy is 
attached.  
 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 
Town of Weathersfield 
5259 US Route 5, PO BOX 550, Ascutney, VT 
E. Townmanager@weathersfield.org 
P. (802) 674-2626 F. (802) 674-2117 
www.weathersfieldvt.org 
 












































	1. Select_Agenda_09-05-2023
	5. sb_minutes_august_21_regular_meeting (3)
	7. Transfer to Police Cruiser Reserves
	8. ARPA Fund Proposal - 09.05.2023
	9. Martin Memorial Hall Generator
	10. Solid Waste Fee Assessment Policy
	10a. Solid Waste Fee Assessment Policy
	13. Warrant

